Justin Anderson

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

Good Afternoon,

Tanya <tanya@questami.com>

Tuesday, January 10, 2017 4:10 PM

Arbor Pines ; Arboretum Apartments; Forest Hill; Hickory Estates; Hubbard; Lancaster;
Leon Valley; Marine Creek; Meadowview; Melinda Mersino; Mission Bend; Moore
Grocery Lofts; Oak Meadows; Oak Springs; Park Glen; Parkview Gardens; Pine Ridge;
Rock Prairie; runnymedeapartments@questami.com; Seagoville; Sherman; Sunnyside;
terri@questami.com; Tuscany; Waterford at Goldmark

mvp@questami.com; dixie@questami.com; justin@questami.com; chris@questami.com
Work Related Injuries

High

There have been changes to providers in the Zenith (workers comp ins) Network. To find a provider in your area please
copy and paste the link below into your web browser, select FIND BY ADDRESS, put the property address in the blanks
and hit search. You will get a list of types of doctors to find. At this point select Urgent Care. Please print out the names
and addresses that are displayed and attach them next to your Labor Law Posters. It is required that all employees have
visible access to this information. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call.

https://www.thezenith.com/zenith/find-a-medical-provider/

Thank you,

Tanya Garcia
Accounting Manager

Quest Asset Management, Inc.

5757 W Lovers Lane, Suite 360
Dallas, TX 75209

214-351-5600 ext. 112
214-350-7960 (fax)



